#### Minutes

Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on February 21, 2022 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:03 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees: Russ Patrick, Dave Charles, Gina Rusciolelli, Joe Bartley, Jim Mileham, and Mayor Tom Rader. Trustee Michelle Landess was not in attendance.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve February 7<sup>th</sup> board meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Patrick. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, and Mileham voted yes.

### People to Address the Board:

## Old Business:

#### **New Business:**

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve Ordinance 22-02 An Ordinance Vacating Roadway (Hilltop). Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, and Mileham voted yes.

Ordinance 22-03 was tabled.

Village Engineer Kuhn reported that they are working on six projects for the Rural Development Loan, four currently at the EPA for approval and two headed there this week. Butler roadwork will occur this spring.

Superintendent Lyons submitted his report.

Chief Lawley submitted his report.

Office Manager Patterson, had nothing to report.

Treasurer Baker, reported that budget worksheets need to be submitted by March 7<sup>th</sup> with projects, line item numbers and explanations of projects. She thanked Trustees Landess and Charles for submitting their budget worksheets.

# **Committee Reports:**

Trustee Patrick, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, requested a new computer not to exceed \$1200 for the Village Clerk.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, requested closed session.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, reported that the budget was submitted and they applied for grants to cover costs of replacement trees.

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, was not in attendance. Trustee Bartley thanked the employees for maintaining the roads during the last winter storm.

Trustee Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, reported that the truck stop building is progressing.

Mayor Rader, welcomed Steve Kidd, the new mechanic, to the village.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to enter Executive Session at 7:16 pm. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, and Mileham voted yes.

Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to re-enter Open Session at 7:53 pm. Trustee Charles seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, and Mileham voted yes.

Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to approve a step raise of \$1.50 per hour for Deputy Chief Landgrebe effective February 18. Trustee Charles seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, and Mileham voted yes.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:55 pm. Trustee Rusciolelli seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, and Mileham voted yes.

 Mayor	_ Date
Clerk	